~— —
Mevers, Robert (COE) M @~q8

To: SScheider@ci.miami.fl.us
Subject: FW: Financial Disclosure Forms

————— Original Message-----

From: Meyers, Robert (COE)

Sent: Monday, June 16, 2003 1:25 PM

To: Walker, Ardyth {COE)

Subject: FW: Financial Disclosure Forms

I conferred with the Staff General Counsgel] of the Commisgion on Ethics
and she and 1 agree that the board member is still required to file the
financial disclosure forms.

Please contact me if You have any additional questions.
Thanks,

Robert Meyers
Executive Director

Ardyth,
How would you answer this question?
Robert

————— Original Message-----

From: Thompson, Robert A. (COE)

Sent: Monday, June 16, 2003 12:05 pMm
To: Meyvers, Robert (COE)

Cc: Walker, Ardyth (COE)

Subject: FW: Financial Digclosure Forms

————— Original Message-----

From: Scheider, Sylvia [mailto:SScheider@ci.miami.fl.us}
Sent: Monday, June 16, 2003 11:50 aM

To: robthom@miamidade.gov

Cc: Crapp Jr, Tony; Thompson, Priscilla A.; Medina, Anna M.
Subject: FW: Financial Disclosure Forms

Robert, I'm referring this question from Commissioner Regalado's staff
member to you atr the Miami-Dade County Commission on Ethics and Public
Trust because I do not know the answer. Thank you.

————— Original Message-----

v

> From: Crapp Jr, Tony

> Sent: Monday, June 16, 2003 11:45 AM
> To: Scheider, Sylvia

> Subject: Financial Disclosure Forms

>

> 8ylvia, pleage explain if an individual who has been appointed to a
board is required to complete a financial disclosure form if the board
has never conducted a3 meeting. Your attention to this matter is greatly
appreciated.




